
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Colin.Brady@bilfinger.co.uk 
04 November 2008 12:19 
Frank McFadden 

Cc: Alfred.Brandenburger@; baltazar.ochoa@bilfinger.co.uk; Dennis Murray; Frank 
McFadden; Grahame.Duff@bilfinger.co.uk; Norton, Henry; 
Rebecca.Redston@bilfinger.co.uk; Robert Bell; roland.brueckmann@siemens.com; Tom 
Hickman 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Re: Delay Resolution Meeting Notes 3/11/08 
BSC-Tie Delay Resolution Strategy r1 .doc 

Apologies, with attachment 

(See attached file: BSC-Tie Delay Resolution Strategy rl.doc) Regards, 

Colin Brady 
Project Director 
Bilfinger Berger Siemens CAF Consortium 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 
BSC Consortium Office 
9 Lochside Avenue 
Edinburgh Park 
Edinburgh 
EH12 9DJ 
United Kingdom 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Email: 

+44 (0) 
+44 (0) 

colin. bra I I I : o.uk 
Web: www.bilfingerberger.co.uk 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 

Executive Management: Richard Walker, Gary Dalton Registered Office: 150 Aldersgate 
Street, London, EC1A 4EJ Registered in England and Wales Company No: 2418086 

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH. 

From: Colin Brady/Project Management/Civil/Bberger 

To: "McFadden, Frank" <Frank.McFadden@tie.ltd.uk> 

Cc: Alfred.Brandenburger@siemens.com <'Alfred.Brandenburger@siemens.com'>, 
baltazar.ochoa@bilfinger.co.uk, Dennis Murray 

<Dennis.Murray@tie.ltd.uk>, Grahame Duff/Commercial 
Management/Civil/Bberger@Bilfinger Berger UK, "Norton, Henry" 

<henry.norton@siemens.com>, Rebecca Redston/Office 
Admin/Civil/Bberger@Bilfinger Berger UK, Robert.Bell@tie.ltd.uk, 

roland.brueckmann@siemens.com, Tom Hickman <Tom.Hickman@tie.ltd.uk> 

CEC011237 42 0001 



Date: 04/11/2008 12:15 

Subject: Re: Delay Resolution Meeting Notes 3/11/08 

Frank 
As discussed, attached is our strategy/timetable document for resolution of delay issues, 
as promised in meeting of 27/10/08 Regards, 

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
Web: 

+44 (0 
+44 (0) 

colin.brady@bilfinger.co.uk 
www.bilfingerberger.co.uk 

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

To: "McFadden, Frank" <Frank. McFadden@tie. ltd. uk>, Dennis Murray 
<Dennis.Murray@tie.ltd.uk>, Tom Hickman <Tom.Hickman@tie.ltd.uk>, 

Robert.Bell@tie.ltd.uk 

Cc: baltazar.ochoa@bilfinger.co.uk, Grahame Duff/Commercial 
Management/Civil/Bberger@Bilfinger Berger UK, roland.brueckmann@siemens.com, 

Alfred.Brandenburger@siemens.com <'Alfred.Brandenburger@siemens.com'>, 
"Norton, Henry" <henry.norton@siemens.com>, Rebecca 

Redston/Office Admin/Civil/Bberger@Bilfinger Berger UK 

Date: 04/11/2008 09:57 

Subject: Delay Resolution Meeting Notes 3/11/08 

CEC011237 42 0002 



Gentlemen 
Notes of yesterday's meeting 

[attachment "Delay Issues 3-11-08.doc" deleted by Colin Brady/Project 
Management/Civil/Bberger] 

Rebecca, please upload to BIW 
Regards, 

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

Registered Office: 150 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4EJ Registered No. 2418086 
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